May 6, 2010

DIRECTIVE: JOB CORPS INFORMATION NOTICE NO. 09-88

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS, AND CTS CONTRACTORS

FROM: EDNA PRIMROSE
National Director
Office of Job Corps

SUBJECT: Outcome Measurement System (OMS) by Program Year (PY) Ranking
Reports

1. Purpose. To notify centers of the availability of the Outcome Measurement System (OMS)

Ranking Reports on both the Job Corps Resource Library (JCRL) and the Job Corps Public
Website (http://www.jobcorps.gov).

2. Background. A new report has recently been added to the OMS reports. A ranking report,
showing OMS for Program Year (PY), has been created. The new report is available in the JCRL
and will have the same name as the existing OMS reports, except “PY” is added to the name (see
example below):

rprr_ 03312010, pdf 033173010 BR2K Eweryons
roer_ 03312010 PY pdf | 03/3172010 02K Eweryons

The OMS Ranking Report is also available on the Job Corps Public Website, on the
Performance and Planning page, under the heading “Reports by Rank.” The Uniform Resource
Locator (URL) is http://www.jobcorps.gov/AboutJobCorps/performance_planning.aspx.

3. Action. Addressees are to ensure this Information Notice is distributed to all appropriate
staff.

4. Expiration Date. Until superseded.

5. Inquiries. Inquiries should be directed to Janis Pearson at pearson.janis@jobcorps.org, or

Linda Estep at estep.linda@dol.gov.
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